
Mr David Naugliton 
Nurendale Limited 
Panda Waste Services, 
Ra tlidri nagh, B eauparc 
Navan 
County Meath 

14 May 2015 

Dear Mr Naughton 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnibmhoireodl urn Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, 8osca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: WO 140-04 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 13 May 201 5 of information requested under Regulation 
1 1 (2(b) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) 
Regulations 201 3. 
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I am to advise that the information received is currently being assessed by the Agency 
for compliance with Article 94 of the Planning and Development Regulations, or with 
any provision amending or replacing the said article 94, so that the Agency shall fulfil its 
duty under Section 83(2A)(f) of the Eiivironineiital Protection Agency Act as amended. 

Yours sincerely 

(Environmental L i c e n s u  Prograinme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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